STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT-OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178
July 3, 1984
Tenneco 0il Co.
P.0O. Box 3249
Englewood, CO 80155
Re: Payne A #1 N-19-29N-10W
sullivan Frame A #1E A-30-29N-10W MV
Sullivan Frame Com B #¥ D-30-29N-10W MV
Eaton Com B "#1E B-25-29N-11w MV

Bruce Sullivan Com B #1 C-25-29N-11W MV

Gentlemen:

You are hereby directed to shut-in the referenced wells for
failure to obtain the required acreage dedication or an
exception to the rules.

Transporters are notified by a copy of this letter to cease
taking products from the referenced wells until released 1in
writing.

Sincerely,

LD @‘\/

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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